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To:  All Known Prospective Submitters

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1:

Re:  Professional Services to Provide Title V and NSPS Compliance Services for the
Perdido Landfill
Specification Number: PD 15-16.075
Submitters:
We recently sent you a Request for Letters of Interest on the above mentioned specification.
This Addendum #1 provides for:

Response to questions:

1. WIill greenhouse gas reporting be covered under this contract?

Response — Yes.

2. Can you please clarify the meaning of “Performance Record” under the heading
SF330 — Part 1, Section H?

Response — Records indicating your firm's past performance in achieving project
completion and fulfilling project schedules.

3. On page 7 of the solicitation, under the heading “Current Work” it states that
“Proposers shall list all currently active contracts or task orders with the following:”
Should we provide the requested relevant information for all of our current contracts
and task orders or only those that pertain to Solid Waste Engineering?

Response — All current contracts, task orders, etc. with Escambia County and other
entities whether public or private.
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Does this contract include any field work related to the operation and maintenance
of the GCCS?

Response — No, the contract does not include any field work related the operation
and maintenance of the GCCS.

The FDEP Air Operations Permit (0330246-008-AV) will expire on December 31,
2018. The permit renewal application is due May 20, 2018. Does this contract
include preparing the Title VV permit renewal application?

Response — Yes, contract to include preparation of the permit renewal application.

Will the selected firm be responsible for providing staff to performing routine
wellfield monitoring, tuning and maintenance?

Response — No, the contract does not include any field work related the operation
and maintenance of the GCCS.

Will the selected firm be responsible for providing staff to perform routine flare
inspections, testing, maintenance and monitoring?

Response — No, the contract does not include any field work related the operation
and maintenance of the GCCS.

Scope of Work

Add to: The Title V compliance reporting to FDEP will include at a minimum:

e Annual Greenhouse Gas Reporting.

e Preperation of the renewal application for FDEP Air Operations Permit
(0330246-008-AV)

The last day for questions is Thursday, July 14, 2016.
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This Addendum Number 1 is furnished to all known prospective submitters. Please sign
and return one copy of this Addendum with your submission as an acknowledgement of
your having received same. You may photo copy for your record.

Eddie H. Wehmeier
Purchasing Specialist

SIGNED:

COMPANY:

eh
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